

OREWA BRIDGE CLUB (INC)

Minutes of the Special Meeting held in the Club Rooms on 3 June 2020.

PRESENT:

Judith Hollyer (Chair Person), Eileen Sanger, Sandy Regan, Judy Tremain, Alison Beer, Ron & Sandra Cooper, Cherrie & Mike England.

APOLOGIES:

Gil Jury, Bridget Gorinski, Christine Boyle.

REASON FOR MEETING:

To discuss the continuing effects of the Covid 19 Pandemic and issues around the resumption of normal Club activities.

Following a general discussion on the likelihood of the Government easing restrictions to level one, and in anticipation of this, the following decisions were reached:

1. The suggestion that members may like to meet for casual rubber bridge in groups of four was not pursued.
2. Play would re-commence on 12 June (on a casual "walk in" basis)
3. After that the normal Club schedule of play would resume as per the programme book.
4. Sanitizer would be provided at the entrance and at several positions around the room.
5. Judy would be asked to come in to do her usual afternoon tea catering.
6. This year's Charity Tournament would not take place, but the usual Sunday tournament would on that date.
7. Likewise, the mid-winter lunch would not be held.
8. A notice to be placed on the door advising the date of the Club re-opening.
9. A newsletter would be emailed to all members (for whom we have addresses), providing them with the above information.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 4.35 PM.

Judith Hollyer (Chair person).